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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

JANUARY 3, 2013

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO (2) FOR:

SOLICITATION NUMBER RM-13-IFB-058-BY4-SDS
HOUSEKEEPING SUPPLIES FOR SAINT ELIZABETHS HOSPITAL

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

Question IFB Section Question
No.
1 Section B. Is this an all or Nothing Bid?

DMH RESPONSE:

The Contract resulting from this Solicitation shall be awarded to only one vendor, for all Housekeeping
Supply items listed in the solicitation.

Section B. CLIN Questions below with answers
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Bac-Cide (RTU) - Who is the manufacturer of this product, What is the case pack and please list
its application? Will you accept an equivalent?

RESPONSE: Hill Manufacturing is the manufacturer of the product. The case pack is 4 One
Gallon Bottles per case; it is used as a disinfectant. The Department of Mental Health (DMH)
shall not accept equivalent.

Bag- Vacuum - Please confirm size and manufacturer?
RESPONSE: Hoover Type A, Eureka - 61820A, Proforce — 103484.

Break Thru, Carpet Spot removal - Who is the manufacturer of this product, What is the case
pack? Will you accept an equivalent?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Deodorant, Blitz Enzyme, gal - Will you accept an equivalent?

RESPONSE: DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative
in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

DFE Floor Tile & Grout Cleaner What brand are you currently using, What is the case pack, Will
you accept an alternate other than DFE, if not available?
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RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

DFE VMER Graffiti & Vandal Remover (What brand are you currently using, What is the case
pack, Will you accept an alternate other than DFE, if not available?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 12 One Quart
Bottles. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative in bid
package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Lysol- Will you accept an equivalent/alternate?

RESPONSE: DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative
in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Spray Nine Will you accept an equivalent/alternate?

RESPONSE: DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative
in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Dispenser Hand Sanitizer - What is the capacity of the dispenser, example-800ml, 1-liter, Gal?
RESPONSE: The Capacity is 800 ml.

Dispenser, Wall for Liquid Soap, Anti-bacterial - What brand are you currently using and would
you consider an alternate?

RESPONSE: DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative
in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Double Mint Bathroom - Quantity state 0 should we price, will you accept an alternate?

RESPONSE: Currently, we are not using the product. DMH shall accept an equivalent
product, please specify the proposed alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess
equivalence.

Enviro Care Foam Hand Soap (Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will you accept
an alternate/equivalent?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Enviro Care Hand Soap Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will you accept an
alternate/equivalent?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon




Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

45 Enviro Care Liqui-Bac Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will you accept an
alternate/equivalent, What is the application?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

46 Enviro Care Low Foam All purpose cleaner Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will
you accept an alternate/equivalent?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

47 Enviro Care Neutral Disinfectant Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will you
accept an alternate/equivalent?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

48 Enviro Care Tough Job Who is the manufacturer, What is the case pack, Will you accept an
alternate/equivalent, What is the application?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

50 GOJO TFX Touch-Free Dispenser- Will you accept an alternate/equivalent, What product is
currently being dispensed?

RESPONSE: Product that's currently dispensed is GOJO, DMH shall accept an equivalent
product, please specify the proposed alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess
equivalence.

51 Hand Sanitizer Refill What is the case pack of this item, What dispenser does this fit, What
manufacturer are you currently using?

RESPONSE: The Refill fits GOJO dispensers. DMH is currently using Purell and GOJO,
Vendor usually ships by each.

53,54 Handle, are these both the same items, use for a dust mop frame
RESPONSE: Yes, the handles are the same for both items.
61 Mineral Tamer, Mineral & Scale Remover What is the case pack and manufacturer of this item?

RESPONSE: The case pack is 4 One Gallon Bottles per case.
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Mold & Mildew Remover Lysol - What approved equals would be acceptable?

RESPONSE: The following would be acceptable Alternates - Rochester Midland Corporation,
mold & mildew remover, Chlor 84 Hill manufacturer.

Polish, Metal All Purpose Wipes - What brand/manufacturer are you using?

RESPONSE: Brassco, DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Proxi Concentrate Multi Surface Cleaner - What is the case pack and manufacturer of this item,
and will you accept an equivalent/alternate? What is its application?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

Proxi Spray & Walk Away - What is the case pack and manufacturer of this item, and will you
accept an equivalent/alternate? What is its application?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

The product is used for the following but not limited to:

Spot removal designed to make carpet care easy by simply spraying and walking away.
Hydrogen peroxide-based formula provides stain removal and deodorizing for carpet and
upholstery. It works on organic stains and on removing odors from coffee, soda and pets as
well as old stains. Spot remover requires no rubbing, scrubbing, blotting or rinsing, it cleans
and dries quickly.

Quat Plus Tb - What is the case pack and manufacturer of this item?

RESPONSE: Manufacturer is Rochester Midland Corporation. The case pack is 4 One Gallon
Bottles per case. DMH shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed
alternative in bid package so that Staff can assess equivalence.

San0128 - What is the case pack and manufacturer of this item, and will you accept an
equivalent/alternate?

RESPONSE: Hill Manufacturer, The case pack is 4 One Gallon Bottles per case. DMH shall
accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative in bid package so that
Staff can assess equivalence.

Soap Liquid (hand) Anti-Bac Demabrand 430 - What is the case pack and manufacturer of this
item, and will you accept an equivalent/alternate?, What dispenser does this fit?




RESPONSE: The case pack is 4 per case, the manufacturer is Manufacture Boardwalk. DMH
shall accept an equivalent product, please specify the proposed alternative in bid package so
that Staff can assess equivalence.

91 Squeegee, 60” - Should this be the handle only?
RESPONSE: This should be the squeegee itself.
92 Sweetheart Anti-bacterial Lotion Soap - What is the case pack of this item?

RESPONSE: The case pack is 12 packs per case.
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR QUOTE REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Only one copy of this amendment is being sent to prospective Bidders. Bidders shall sign below and attach a
signed copy of this amendment to each quote to be submitted to the place specified for receipt of Bids. Bids shall
be mailed or delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in the original IFB. In the event your Bid has
been previously deposited with the Department of Mental Health, Contracts and Procurement Services
(DMH/CPS), submit this signed Amendment in a sealed envelope, identified on the outside by the IFB number and
submission date. This signed Amendment must be included with your submission in response to this IFB.

Failure to acknowledge receipt of Amendment Two (2) for Solicitation Number RM-13-IFB-058-BY4-SDS may
be cause for rejection of any quote submitted in response to the subject IFB.

Signed:

; DBop
Samuel J. Mbeﬁc P&, CPPB
Director, Contracts and Procurement
Agency Chief Contracting Officer

Amendment Number Two (2) is hereby acknowledged and is considered a part of the proposal for Solicitation
Number RM-13-IFB-058-BY4-SDS.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Title of Authorized Representative Print or Type Name of Bidder




